RESTORED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON - DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

Witness point to Sections 6 and 12, T3N, R8&9W, W.H., Tillamook County, Oregon.

Witness point bears South 451.4 ft. from the closing corner to Sections 1 and 12, T3N, R9W.

ORIGINAL by Henry Meldrum, September 25, 1891.

12"x9"x6" stone, 8" in ground; missing.

9" Hemlock bears N47W 22 lks.; missing.

20" Hewlock bears S15W 49 lks.; now badly rotted remains, burnt out face laying on ground with axe work and portions of scribes visible.

30\* Hemlock bears N80E 35 lks.; now rotted remains of root crown in place.

NOTE: This corner was the closing corner to Sections 1 and 12 that was destroyed by Manius Buchanan, July 13, 1893.

RESTORATION by Paul L. Thompson, unrecorded.

Rotted portion of post with scribes 1 on NW, 12 on SW and 6 on East face laying on ground. Also found point of post in ground.

A Fir bears N54E 4.7 ft.; now 13" with scribe 6 visible on partially closed face.

RESTORED September 14, 1988 Var. 21 1/2 E Set 5/8"x36" Steel rebar with yellow plastic cap marked "LS1998", 34" in ground, and from which a:

17" Fir bears S25W 30.5 ft. to face; scribed WPS12BT. 22" Fir bears N2OW 40.4 ft. to face; scribed WPS12BT.

Netal location poster on new BTs. 3/4" brass washer marked "LS1998" nailed to face of BTs. Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz and Clifford R. Foster.

Restored by



